
tiA-; 1168 MOUNT GILEAD UNITED METHODIST CHURCH - c. 1898 - 13900 
Hanover Road. (NW corner of Hanover Road and Glen Falls 
Road) . Frame church with horizontal clapboard cottage 
Gothic style. Square corner bell tower without spire. 
Circular window with Tiffany glass and motto: God is 
Love. Established in 1817 on Mount Gilead Road, the 
church later moved 0.7 mile to the present lot acquired 
in 1898. 
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